Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 4, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 4, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Prom payments have been extended to this week Thursday and next week Monday in Ms. Abad's class during lunch are the absolute last day to pay for prom. PLEASE GO TO THE SATURDAY CLEAN UPS!

GENTLEMEN: NEED A TUX? Measurements are being taken in P8 during lunch. For your convenience, get your measurements taken on campus then place your order mauituxedosonline.com. Your rental will include choice of shirt, vest, tie, and dress shoe. Tuxes will be delivered to P8 the week of prom for you to pick up. You can drop off your rental to campus Monday following prom. No need to head to the other side! If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad.

<u>Class of 2020 Seniors:</u> Please report to the Cafeteria today during Po'okela. Attendance will be taken there so please be prompt. Mahalo!

<u>Class of 2020 Seniors</u>: If you missed both mandatory parent/student sessions. There is one tonight 6:30pm at the cafeteria. If you have any questions, please see your grade level counselor or Vice Principal.

<u>Class of 2021 Juniors and Junior Po'okela teachers:</u> Please tune in to Channel 46 during Po'okela for more videos by Ms. Nakata and Mr. Webber.

<u>Congratulations to our concert choir</u> who performed at the 4th Annual Maui District High School Festival this past Saturday at Maui High School. If you want to see their performance as well other school's performances, go to the YouTube channel lhsmusic1. Mahalo! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Good luck to our Lunas 3882 Robotics team</u> as they will be attending the FIRST Robotics Competition in California from Thursday, March 5 to Tuesday, March 10. The team is Anjanette Aveno, Eddymar Cabading, Ryunosuke Hattori, Deolian Domawa, Arabella Silao, Cael Yasutake, Siranny Lopez, Veronica Lara Jacobo, Kasen Gordon, Noah Lorenz, Zachary Aveno. Imua Lahainaluna!

Help Lahainaluna High School earn Scholarships and Project Grad funds! Foodland will award 100, \$2,000 scholarship and \$20,000 in Project Grad funds to schools earning the most points! Program runs February 19th to March 31st.Designate Lahainaluna High School by our code #7562 Mahalo!

Kimo's Restaurant is currently looking for individuals to join their 'ohana for the following positions: Greeters, Food Runners, Bussers, Servers, and Cooks. No prior restaurant experience is required for entry level positions. Over the years, Kimo's has been a first job for many students at Lahainaluna and you could be next! If you have positive and energetic attitude, this could be a great opportunity for you to join a great company. To apply, come by the restaurant to fill an employment application or apply online at www.kimosmaui.com Click on career opportunities link located at the bottom of our home page. Please note, that due to Maui County Liquor laws, all applicants must be 16 years or older. We look forward to meeting you!

COUNSELOR CORNER

The spring SAT School Day will be on Tuesday, April 14 at 7:45am in the library. This SAT is for those students who play sports on the weekends, work on the weekends or have difficulty finding a ride to the Saturday tests. The cost for this SAT is \$64.50 and includes the optional essay section. Students with free or reduced price lunch will be charged \$15. The SAT School Day registration forms are now available in the College & Career Center, please see Miss Kristy for a form.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting on Friday at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. Please see Mrs. Dicker prior to our meeting if you have not signed out for your Easter child. We will be recapping our projects for this year and going over our Easter project. We look forward to seeing you.

Best Buddies: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at Mr. Bose's Room D-21 during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Events after School Today:

1:30pm-Winter Guard Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room.

2:08pm- Extended Faculty Meeting at Samuel M. Kamakau Library.

3:30pm- Boys Golf vs. Maui Preparatory Academy at Kapalua Bay Course.

3:30pm- Boys and Girls Tennis vs. St. Anthony High School at Lahaina Civic Center.

6:30pm- Class of 2020 Senior Parent / Student Meeting at Hale Pa'ina.

7:00pm- Girls Varsity Softball vs. H.P. Baldwin High School at Patsy T. Mink Field at Maui High School.

Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PANCAKES WITH SYRUP OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHEESE PIZZA, EDAMAME, CARROTS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Kaili Mason-Rodrigues, Kalei McFarland-Aspili, Asiale McKenzie, Kealaula Medeiros. Thursday's monitors are: Kailani Medeiros Sodetani, Tayden Medeiros-Maielua, Sunshine Mercado, Megan Miller.